

From: [Brown Young, Danita M](#)
To: [Thompson, Chantelle](#); [Beckett, Theresa B](#)
Subject: FOIA information
Date: Tuesday, January 22, 2019 10:55:01 AM
Attachments: [Thank you directors March 20.docx](#)
[01-23-18.docx](#)
[Gigi December 21.docx](#)
[Gigi and Danita feb 27.docx](#)
[Gigi april 2.docx](#)
[Gigi april 25.docx](#)

Chantelle and Theresa,

Here are my notes:

March 20- Met with the OIIR Directors (OLT) to discuss the management style of Gigi

-Sent thank you and follow-up email to OLT (attached)

March 31- Sent OLT the 2016 [REDACTED]

April 2- Met with OLT and Darla Hill, Auditor, to discuss 2016 [REDACTED]

April 25- Talked with Christine Pendleton, Witt/Keifer re: Ohio University reference check for Gigi

April 30- Met with OLT and Gigi to talk about trust and the audit

May 8- Talked with Duane Nellis, President of Ohio University, about Gigi's candidacy

Danita M. B. Young, Ph. D.
Vice Chancellor for Student Affairs
University of Illinois

Gigi

April 2, 2018

We discussed the meeting I had with OIIR Directors during Spring Break. Gigi must write her expectations to all directors and will send them to me.

Follow-up

- Project 500 plan/coordination
- BNAACC facility project update
- NAH/OIIR personnel/conversations
- ISG meeting topics-Rahul--- Gigi will send them to me
- WRC proposal
- presentation ideas

New items

- Budget items--- already looking at a \$40,000 deficit.
- Division restructuring
- Reference info --- still try to stop the Top Hire from diversity to hire [REDACTED]
- OLT meeting --- we will continue and plan for another 2 hour meeting with Darla
- presentation request?
- 10 year plan for buildings---LAS is trying to claim the buildings behind AACC and NAH but that is our space

Has an on-campus interview on April 15-17 at Winthrop.

Action items/follow-up